
USEFUL LINKS 
 
United Nations Organizations 
 
http://uncaps.unsystem.org  United Nations System Shared 
Cataloguing and Public Access System 
http://www.ilo.org/  ILO - International Labour Organization  
http://www.imo.org/  IMO - The International Maritime 
Organization 
http://www.unodc.org/  UNODC – UN Office on Drugs control 
and Crime prevention  
http://www.un.org/  United Nations Home page 
http://www.un.org/esa/governance/index.html  DPEPA - 
Department of Social and Economic Affairs 
http://www.un.org/partners/civil_society/home.htm  UN Partners 
in Civil Society 
http://www.uncjin.org/CICP/cicp.html  CICP - Centre for 
International Crime Prevention 
http://www.unctad.org/  UNCTAD - United Nations Conference 
on Trade and Development 
http://www.undp.org/  UNDP - United Nations Development 
Programme 
http://www.undp.org/unifem United Nations Development Fund 
for Women 
http://www.unesco.org/  UNESCO - United Nations 
Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization 
http://www.unfpa.org  United Nations Populations Fund 
http://www.unhcr.ch  UNHCR - United Nations High 
Commissioner for Refugees 
http://www.unicef.org/  UNICEF - International Child 
Development Centre 
http://www.unicef-icdc.org/  UNICEF IRC - UNICEF Innocenti 
Research Centre 
http://www.unicri.it/  UNICRI - United Nations Interregional 
Crime & Justice Research Institute, Turin, (Rome), Italy 
http://www.unido.org/  UNIDO - United Nations Industrial 
Development Organization 
http://www.unifem.undp.org/  UNIFEM - United Nations 
Development Fund for Women 
http://www.unrisd.org/  UNRISD - The United Nations Research 
Institute for Social Development 
http://www.unsystem.org  Official Web Site Locator for the 
United Nations System of Organizations 
http://www.unu.edu/  UNU - United Nations University 
http://www.unvienna.org  UNOV - United Nations Office at 
Vienna 
http://www.upu.int/  UPU - Universal Postal Union 
http://www.wfp.org/index.htm  WFP - World Food Programme 
http://www.who.int/  WHO - The World Health Organization 
http://www.wipo.int/  WIPO - World Intellectual Property 
Organization 
http://www.wmo.ch/  WMO - World Meteorological 
Organization 
http://www.worldbank.org/  The World Bank Group 
 
International Organizations 
 
http://europa.eu.int/  Europa - The Parliament, the Council, the 
Commission, the Court of Justice, the Court of Auditors and 
other bodies of the European Union (EU) invite you to their 
server. 
http://www.aic.gov.au/  AIC - Australian Institute of 
Criminology, Canberra, Australia 
http://www.amnesty.org/ Amnesty International, International 
Secretariat, London 
http://www.antichildporn.org/ ACPO - AntiChildPorn Org 
http://www.antislavery.org  Antislavery International 
http://www.asem.org/ ASEM - Asia-Europe Child Welfare 
Initiative Resource 
http://www.baltinfo.org/ Council of the Baltic Sea States 
http://www.ban-ying.org  Ban-Ying Coordination Centre 
http://www.bayswan.org/FoundTraf.html  STV Foundation 

against Trafficking in Women 
http://www.captive.org  Captive Daughters 
http://www.casa-alianza.org   Casa Alianza 
http://www.cmt-wcl.org/ WCL - World Confedertion of Labour 
http://www.coe.int  Council of Europe 
http://www.crime-prevention-intl.org/ ICPC - International 
Centre for the Prevention of Crime, Montreal, Canada 
http://www.dhcour.coe.fr/ European Court of Human Rights 
http://www.ebrd.com/ EBRD - The European Bank for 
Reconstruction and 
http://www.ecb.int/ ECB - European Central Bank 
http://www.ecpat.org  End Child Prostitution and Trafficking 
http://www.eib.org/ European Investment Bank 
http://www.eurochild.gla.ac.uk/default.htm Centre for Europe's 
Children 
http://www.europarl.eu.int/default.htm EUROPARL - European 
Parliament 
http://www.europol.eu.int/home.htm  EUROPOL - The 
European Police Office 
http://www.fh-niederrhein.de/fb06/index-home.html World 
Society of Victimology 
http://www.freethechildren.org/ Free the Children International 
http://www.fundacionesperanza.org.co  Foundation 
"Esperanza" 
http://www.g7.utoronto.ca  Group 7 
http://www.globalfundforwomen.org  Global Fund for Women 
http://www.globalsurvival.net  Global Survival Network 
http://www.hrlawgroup.org  International Human Rights Law 
Group 
http://www.hrw.org  Human Rights Watch 
http://www.iaca.net/ IACA - International Association of 
Crime Analysts 
http://www.iap.nl.com/ IAP - International Association of 
Procecutors 
http://www.icmpd.org  International Centre for Migration 
Policy Development 
http://www.icmpd.org International Centre for Migration 
Policy Development 
http://www.icrc.ch/home.nsf/home/icrc-ch ICRC - The 
International Committee of the Red Cross 
http://www.ilo.org/  ILO - International Labour Organization 
http://www.inet.co.th/org/gaatw  Global Alliance against Traffic 
in Women 
http://www.interpol.com/ INTERPOL - International Criminal 
Police Organization 
http://www.interpol.int  Interpol 
http://www.iom.int/  IOM - International Organization for 
Migration 
http://www.lawschool.cornell.edu/library/cijwww/ International 
Court of Justice 
http://www.nato.int/ NATO - North Atlantic Treaty 
Organisation 
http://www.netaid.org/ Netaid.org 
http://www.neww.org  Network of East-West Women 
http://www.oas.org/lowdefault.asp OAS - Organization of 
American States 
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html  CIA 
World Factbook 
http://www.odihr.org  Organization for Democratic Institutions 
and Human Rights 
http://www.oecd.org/ OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-
operation and Development 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/  NIJIC - National 
Institute of Justice, International Center 
http://www.osce.org/  OSCE - Organization for Security and 
Co-operation in Europe 
http://www.provincia.torino.it/xatlante/00start.htm  Provincia di 
Torino: RETE IMMIGRAZIONE 
http://www.qweb.kvinnoforum.se Q Web Sweden, a women's 
empowerment base  
http://www.sais-jhu.edu/protectionproject/index.html  The 
Protection Project 
http://www.savethechildren.net/ ISCA - International Save the 
Children Alliance 



INTERNET LINKS 
http://www.sipri.se/ Stockholm International Peace Research 
Institute 
http://www.soros.org/ Open Society Institute 
http://www.stabilitypact.org/Default.htm SCSP - Special Co-
ordinator of the Stability Pact for South Eastern Europe 
http://www.state.gov/www/global/human_rights/hrp_reports_main
hp.html U.S. Department of State: Country Reports on 
Human Rights Practices 
http://www.theiacp.org/ IACP - International Association of 
Chiefs of Police 
http://www.trafficked-women.org  Coalition to Abolish Slavery 
and Trafficking 
http://www.transparency.de/ Transparency International 
http://www.udhr50.org/ Franklin and Eleanor Roosevelt 
Institute's web site for the 
http://www.uia.org/ UIA - Union of International Associations 
http://www.uri.edu/artsci/wms/hughes/catw  Coalition against 
Trafficking in Women 
http://www.wcoomd.org/ WCO - World Customs Organization 
http://www.wodc.nl Research and Documentation Centre of 
the Dutch Ministry of Justice 
http://www.worldbank.org/  The World Bank Group 
 
Law Enforcement Agencies 
 
http://www.europol.eu.int/ Europol 
http://www.oecd.org/fatf/index.htm Financial Action Task Force 
on Money Laundering 
http://www.ipa-iac.org/ International Police Association 
http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/index2.htm Interpol 
http://www.cclec.org.lc/ Caribbean Customs Law Enforcement 
Council 
http://www.policesupers.com The Police Superintendents' 
Association of England and Wales 
http://www.leolinks.com/ Directory of Law Enforcement 
Related Sites 
http://www.fsu.edu/~crimdo/outside.html Florida State 
University School of Criminology & Criminal Justice 
http://www.bright.net/~gltf/ Grand Lake Task Force 
http://users.cybercity.dk/~kam1645/ Project Bornholm 
http://www.europol.eu.int/ Europol 
http://www.oecd.org/fatf/index.htm Financial Action Task Force 
on Money Laundering 
http://www.ipa-iac.org/ International Police Association 
http://193.123.144.14/interpol-pr/index2.htm Interpol 
 
Australia 
http://law.gov.au/wotl.html Attorney General’s Department 
http://www.austrac.gov.au/ AUSTRAC-Australian Transaction 
Reports and Analysis Center 
http://www.customs.gov.au/ Australian Customs Service 
http://www.afp.gov.au Australian Federal Police 
http://www.afp.gov.au/ Australian Federal Police 
http://www.alrc.gov.au/ Australian Law Reform Commission 
http://www.aps.gov.au/pcstart.htm Australian Protective 
Service 
http://www.asic.gov.au/ Australian Securities and Investments 
Commission 
http://www.asio.gov.au/ Australian Security Intelligence 
Organization 
http://www.npeab.gov.au/ National Police Ethnic Advisory 
Bureau 
http://www.pansw.asn.au/ Police Association of New South 
Wales, Australia 
 
Canada 
http://www.nps.ca/ Canadian Police Information Centre (CPIC) 
http://www.csis-scrs.gc.ca/ Canadian Security Intelligence 
Service 
http://www.cse.dnd.ca/ Communications Security 
Establishment 
http://www.cisc.gc.ca/ Criminal Intelligence Services of 

Canada 
http://www.sgc.gc.ca/ Department of the Solicitor General 
Canada 
http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/ Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
Carribbean Region 
http://www.infochan.com/jcf/index.htm Jamaica Constabulary 
Force 
 
Czech Republic 
http://www.mvcr.cz/ Ministry of Interior of the Czech Republic 
 
German Federal Republic 
http://www.bka.de/ Bundeskriminalamt Wiesbaden , Germany 
http://www.zollkriminalamt.de/gb/index.htm Zollkriminalamt 
(ZKA- German Customs) 
 
Italy 
http://www.sinet.it/carabinieri/ Arma dei Carabinieri 
http://195.94.179.43/ Guardia di Finanza (Customs) 
http://www.mininterno.it/ Italian Police (Ministry of Interior / 
Department of Public Security) 
 
South Africa 
http://www.saps.co.za/ South Africa Police Service 
 
United States 
http://www.copscops.com/computercrime.htm Cyber crime and 
computers for law enforcement 
http://www.atf.treas.gov/ Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and 
Firearms (ATF) 
http://www.odci.gov/ CIA - Central Intelligence Agency 
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/ Drug Enforcement Administration 
(U.S. Department of Justice) 
http://www.fbi.gov/ FBI - Federal Bureau of Investigation 
http://www.bop.gov/ Federal Bureau of Prisons 
http://www.odci.gov/ic/ Intelligence Community 
http://www.tva.gov/oig/home.htm Office of the Inspector 
General (OIG) 
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/about/about.htm U.S. Customs 
Service 
http://www.state.gov/ U.S. Department of State 
http://www.doi.gov/indexj.html U.S. Department of the Interior 
http://members.aol.com/usfpsfl/organ.html U.S. Federal 
Protective Service Police 
http://www.copscops.com www.copscops.com; Police and 
Surveillance 
 
Other useful links 
Search Engines 
 
http://www.my-edu2.com/ ABCentral 
http://www.about.com/ About 
http://www.altavista.com/ AltaVista 
http://search.aol.com/ AOL Search 
http://www.clearinghouse.net/ Argus Clearingshouse: Broad 
Categories 
http://www.searchenginecolossus.com/ Colossus 
http://www.copernic.com/ Copernic 
http://www.dogpile.com/index.gsp Dogpile 
http://www.galaxy.com/ EINet Galaxy 
http://www.excite.com/ Excite 
http://www.alltheweb.com/ Fast 
http://www.go.com/ Go 
http://www.google.com/ Google 
http://www.goto.com/ GoTo 
http://hotbot.lycos.com/ HotBot 
http://www.inferencefind.com/ inferenceFind 
http://www.go.com/ Infoseek 
http://www.invisibleweb.com/ InvisibleWeb 
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INTERNET LINKS 
http://www.looksmart.com/ LookSmart 
http://www.lycos.de/ Lycos 
http://msdn.microsoft.com/voices/ie55.asp Mamma 
http://www.metacrawler.com/index.html Metacrawler 
http://www.dogpile.com/ Meta-Search 
http://www.savvysearch.com/ Meta-Search 
http://www.metor.com/ Metor 
http://www.monkeysweat.com/ Monkeysweat 
http://www.moreover.com Moreover - The Dynamic Web 
http://search.msn.com/ MSN Search 
http://www.multimeta.com/ Multimeta 
http://search.netscape.com/ Netscape Search 
http://www.newatlantis.com/search.htm New Atlantis 
http://www.northernlight.com/ Northern Light 
http://www.oingo.com/ Oingo 
http://dmoz.org/ Open Directory 
http://www.openhere.com/ OpenHere 
http://www.raging.com/ Raging 
http://www.centraal.com/Frontpage/RealNamesHomepage.html 
Realnames 
http://www.nbci.com/ Snap 
http://subjex.com Subjex.com 
http://www.voila.co.uk/ Voila 
http://cui.unige.ch/meta-index.html W3 search engines 
http://www.webcrawler.com/ WebCrawler 
http://www.whitepages.com/ WhitePages 
http://www.whowhere.lycos.com/ WhoWhere 
http://www.yahoo.com/ Yahoo 
http://www.yellowpages.com/ YellowPages 
http://www.yep.com/ Yep 
 
Journals 
 
http://www.scj.albany.edu:90/jcjpc/ The Journal of Criminal 
Justice and Popular Culture 
http://www.camh.net/egambling EJGI - The Electronic Journal 
of Gambling Issues 
http://www.talkjustice.com/files/page58.htm Electronic Journals 
in Criminology 
http://www.yorku.ca/faculty/academic/ishwaran/ijcstc.htm 
International Journal of Comparative Sociology 
http://www.brill.nl/catalogue/productinfo.asp?product=7289 
International Journal of Comparative Sociology 
http://www.afpc.org/issues/crime.htm International Organized 
Crime 
http://www.intersec.co.uk/ Intersec, the Journal of 
International Security 
http://www.vanuatu.usp.ac.fj/sp_law_journal/Journal/journal_mai
n. 
http://www.mediafinder.com/index.cfm Media finder 
http://www.gbhap.com/Police_Practice_Research/ Police 
Practice and Research 
http://www.blackwellpublishers.co.uk/asp/journal.asp?ref=0265-
5527 The Howard Journal of Criminal Justice 
http://www.frankcass.com/jnls/index.htm Transnational 
Organized Crime 
 
Literature References 
 
http://www.kwpattorneys.com/links/law_journals.htm Law 
Journals 
http://www.aic.gov.au/publications/tandi/index.html Australian 
Institute of Criminology -- Trends & Issues in 
Crime and Criminal Justice Series 
http://www.uncjin.org/country/GBOPS/gbops.html Global 
Bibliography of Prison Systems (GBOPS) 
http://www.intersec.co.uk/ Intersec, the Journal of 
International Security 
http://www.vanuatu.usp.ac.fj/sp_law_journal/Journal/journal_mai
n.html Journal of South Pacific Law 
http://www.leolinks.com/book.htm Larry Wilson's "Law 
Enforcement Links" 
http://204.168.83.126/lindq.htm Lindesmith Center Library: 

Search the Lindesmith CenterLibrary Online Catalog 
http://www.ncjrs.org/html/nij/mapping/pdf.html Mapping Crime: 
Principle and Practice (NIJ) 
http://liinwww.ira.uka.de/bibliography/ The Collection of 
Computer Science Bibliographies 
http://www.demon.co.uk/penlex The Penal Lexicon 
http://www.unicri.it/html/databases.htm UNICRI Documentation 
Centre LMS bibliographic collection database 
 
Libraries and Information Systems 
 
http://www.la.utexas.edu/research/crime_criminaljustice_researc
h/ American Statistical Association's Guide to Abstracts 
and Bibliographies 
http://www.state.gov/www/GLOBAL/human_rights/ Annual 
Human Rights Reports and other country background notes 
from the U.S. State Department 
http://www.intelcenter.com Articles and Books to order 
(terrorists,Chembio) 
http://ilms.nla.gov.au/webpac-bin/wgbroker?new+-access+top 
Australian National Library 
http://www.umi.com/hp/PressRel/990524.html Bell & Howell 
Information 
http://www.ebig.com/ Britannica Internet Guide 
http://www.britannica.com/ Britannica.com 
http://www.eb.com/ Britannica.com, Britannica Online 
http://www.lexpert.ca/ Canadian Legal Expert Directory 
http://www.wu-wien.ac.at/bib/katalog.html Catalogue of the 
University of Economics, Vienna: including 
"Verbundkatalog" (National Library, other University 
Libraries in Austria) 
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html CIA 
World Factbook 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/library/default.html Cornell Law 
Library 
http://www.britannica.com/religion/ Encyclopædia Britannica, 
Inc. 
http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/TeachingLib/Guides/Internet/FindInf
o.html Finding Information on the Internet, a tutorial via the 
UC Library Berceley 
http://www.brzn.de/direkt/gbvdirekt.html German Union 
catalogue: Databases, articles are sent formoney 
http://www1.umn.edu/humanrts/ Human Rights Library at 
University of Minnesota 
http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/jonsson/igos.html 
International Governmental Organizations Library and 
Information Resources via the Stanford University 
http://www.lectlaw.com/inll/1.htm Internet Law Library off 
'Lectric Law Library. 
http://www.kluwerlaw.com/ Kluwer Law International 
http://www.lectlaw.com/ 'Lectric Law Library 
http://library.berkeley.edu/ Library at Berkeley, UC 
http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html Library of Congress 
http://lcweb.loc.gov/z3950/ Library of Congress USA (Z39.50 
Gateway) 
http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/Libweb/ LIBWEB Library Servers 
via WWW 
http://www.lindesmith.org/ Lindesmith Center Library 
http://www.uslawbooks.com/books/legalist.html List of Legal 
Sources for Researching the Law 
http://www.nisc.com/ National Information Services 
Corporation (NISC USA) 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/ NIJIC - National 
Institute of Justice, International Center 
http://www.oclc.org/ OCLC - Online Computer Library Center 
http://www.regard.ac.uk/ REGARD, bibliographic database on 
UK social science research 
http://www-sul.stanford.edu/ Stanford University Libraries & 
Academic Information Resources 
http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/LibInfo/Law/ The University of 
Chicago's D'Angelo Law Library 
http://www.state.gov/index.html U.S. Department of State 
Information 
http://law.house.gov/rdm.html U.S. House of Representatives 
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INTERNET LINKS 
Internet Law Library 
http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/ UC Library Berceley 
http://andromeda.rutgers.edu/~wcjlen/WCJ/mainpages/wcjln.htm 
WCJLN - World Criminal Justice Library Network 
http://www.unicri.it/html/world_directory_of_criminologi.htm 
World Directory of Criminological Resources 
http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/Libweb/ World Libraries on the Web 
http://www.univie.ac.at/UB-Wien/andere.htm World Libraries on 
the Web 
http://www.law.indiana.edu/law/lawindex.html World Wide Web 
Virtual Library: Law 
http://vlib.org/ WWW Virtual Library 
http://bartleby.com/ bartleby.com/ 
http://www.ginie.org GINIE - Global Information Networks in 
Education 
http://www.unsystem.org Official Web Site Locator for the 
United Nations System of Organizations 
http://www.cs.oberlin.edu/students/pjaques/prison/home.html 
Prison-related sources  
http://refdesk.com refdesk.com 
http://www.wodc.nl Research and Documentation Centre of 
the Dutch Ministry of Justice 
http://www.bl.uk/index.html The British Library 
http://www.polisci.com/almanac/almanac.htm The Political 
Reference Almanac 
http://www.sais-jhu.edu/protectionproject/index.html The 
Protection Project 
http://uncaps.unsystem.org United Nations System Shared 
Cataloguing and Public Access System 
http://www.un.org/Depts/german/h2-d.htm Vereinte Nationen: 
Dokumente in deutscher Sprache 
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